










































BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC

Aerial View
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 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Community
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Channel Migration Zones
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BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC

Comprehensive Plan Land Use
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BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
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Hazardous Slopes
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BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC

Irrigation Districts
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Land Use Projects
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School and Fire Districts
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Shorelines
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "jbrunson@elltel.net"
Subject: FW: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:34:06 AM

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Joe Seemiller;
RichElliott; 'jbbrunson@elltel.net'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
 
 
 
Taylor, Holly, Tristen, and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) application, BL-18-00010 # 6
LLC, and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks
below. Comment period for this application ends on 09/11/2018.
 
BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC (Inside County Network)
BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jbrunson@elltel.net
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202018/BL-18-00010%20%20No.%206%20LLC/BL-18-00010%20No.%206%20LLC%20Master.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-18-00010+No.+6+LLC
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "jbbrunson@elltel.net"
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:21:32 AM
Attachments: FW BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC.msg
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From: Dusty Pilkington




Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:16 AM


To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Joe Seemiller; RichElliott; 'jbbrunson@elltel.net'


Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt


Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC










 




 




 




 




Taylor, Holly, Tristen, and other interested parties,






 




Please review this

Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) application,

BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC, and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks below. Comment period for this application ends on

09/11/2018. 




 




BL-18-00010

 # 6 LLC (Inside County Network)




BL-18-00010

 # 6 LLC (Outside County Network)






 









 







 




 






Dusty Pilkington




Planner I




Kittitas County Community Development Services




411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926




(509) -962-7079




dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




 







 
















Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.




message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 






漵慅 甶 甿 楣 ⽈灯 剄㈹牐 婈 晘 卭灸慧ぴㅪ 穡 甿 楣 晚穩 堹 伸 乗 ㌽
堊 捩 瑦 瑮獩慰 敍 条ⵥ湉潦›呱兕湒卋 ♉ 偗〵卯睇 牅祧 偐 浦穫 楮 奔 ⌦㌴挻权呕兵 ㄶ 㝡
元 坫 ⽺ 桎 督塒 坥夷㍗㍉ ⌦㌴ 佶⽚桐 佋♤ 博 桴橈 楸⌦㌴渻捷歓制 と ⌦㌴主 畢
夯晗瘴瑯ㅪ 具扨祓 歡牸 穵㍔♊ 楕 渶 ☲ 桺 牚乁 噩 稰琲椰唵 婌 ㅌ 場 啐 癕卹乴煐婅收
兮 煅 払浩祂六 浡 楸伶樰 杴 ⌦㌴ ⵘ 牣獯景 硅档 敧 湧獯楴獣› 乂 げ〴 ㅂ 祅 ぉ卧⽁ 灊ㅈ汨佚摔
昴 噦☯ 唶啚 剦 特穃児桕 兗奎契奔ㅦㅄ浚 兤 充兹 㕣 睂瑪穩丵 乢汒 睘晅 癒昳捵坑
ㄶ牆慎 佮 硅摋 夳楯晡〶 偲癌偌 穣灈呢 ♦ 牏 呴歇杯 圸 乵 嘴允 礵吴 瑰 ☲ 啡☹ 卭⼸
捧 琰啡畯⼳ 佌 ⼶ 汪 汋 坪 楸 甯塸牂ㅳ 偰獅 敷☲ 乳煋夲 穄 坂 硌 潡癊♸ 奥晹 ㍍ㅣ
元 橳 漶 敲 㝡䅣 ㅉ 改☳ 坰 倶 創浗 灩儵 偕 礵 戶卺 坎 畊 瑕椴 奚 剩 婷
圯 振 楷 獃 畤 坂⽶欸睎硴 㑪㡡海〴剚 晫卍♒ 楬穄 瘵 搵噸 晳戸獗 克 潙杤獍 塚乑⽩
丯硃⌦㌴昻智⌦㌴⼻ ♑ ㍦ 偅㍴ ㅦ 浯 稰歫稵⽷☲ 晩 ⽶杆 桍 煆 睅戯儯睨 椳汰啄 〷
框 ♁ 剥の ㍂ にづ久 乇 啚特李ㅕ當汨 火 歴獪べ 歉捗 睍 あ 浹 畏 扒 浡 条潮瑳捩畏

› 浡 条潮瑳捩敍慴慤慴› ⵘ牏 牯牏 楫 瑩 眮 獵 ⵘ卍 捸慨杮ⵥ牃獯味 牏 牁楲慶呬浩 〲
ㄲ ⠠呕⥃ ⵘ卍 捸慨杮ⵥ牃獯味 敎睴牯 敍 条ⵥ › ㌭ ⴰ戴搴 ㅢⵡ ㄴ ⵘ卍 捸慨杮ⵥ牃獯味 ›挲
搰 ㅥⵥ ⵡ 昳 愹 ⵘ卍 捸慨杮ⵥ牃獯味 牏 瑁牴 敔慮瑮 湮捥楴杮灉›敔慮瑮 〴ⵤ攷攱 ⵤ㡡愵 ㌹㌷
灉 ㌴ ㄵ 效潬 档〲〱 楡 瑩楴慴 慷 嵳 ⵘ卍 捸慨杮ⵥ牃獯味 牆浯湅楴 效摡 ›祈牢摩湏牐浥 ⵘ卍 捸慨

杮ⵥ 牯 牃獯味 慥 獲瑓浡数 ㅎ 〱 ⼼ ⼼潦瑮 戯摯 ⼼瑨汭



From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "jbbrunson@elltel.net"
Subject: FW: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:21:21 AM

 
 

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
mailto:jbbrunson@elltel.net
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
Subject: Undeliverable: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:16:10 AM
Attachments: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC.msg
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BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC

		From

		Dusty Pilkington

		To

		Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Joe Seemiller; RichElliott; 'jbbrunson@elltel.net'

		Cc

		Lindsey Ozbolt

		Recipients

		Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us; taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us; office@kcfd7.com; seemillerj@kvfr.org; elliottr@kvfr.org; jbbrunson@elltel.net; lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us







 




 




 




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
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; "office@kcfd7.com"; Joe Seemiller; RichElliott;

"jbbrunson@elltel.net"
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:15:58 AM

 
 
 
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
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:office@kcfd7.com
mailto:seemillerj@kvfr.org
mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org
mailto:jbbrunson@elltel.net
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202018/BL-18-00010%20%20No.%206%20LLC/BL-18-00010%20No.%206%20LLC%20Master.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-18-00010+No.+6+LLC
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
















From: Doug Gray
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, October 08, 2018 12:38:51 PM
Attachments: scan822.pdf

Dusty, attached is a PDF of the filed survey
 
Douglas S. Gray, P.L.S.
Gray Surveying & Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 510, 2706 River Rd. Yakima, WA. 98907
509 575 6434 voice 509 575 1294 fax
509 952 7763 mobile
E-mail: dgray@grayse.gs
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 5:09 PM
To: 'Doug Gray'
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Mr. Gray,
 
As long as there are no alterations or changes that need to be made, then a scanned version of the
survey with an AFN  # will suffice. However, if there are  changes required after  your conversation
with PW, then a new version will need to be submitted.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 
 
 

From: Doug Gray [mailto:dgray@grayse.gs] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Thanks dusty. I am assuming that you don’t need a new copy of the survey prior to recording, since
we haven’t changed or added anything. Mrs Carney is going to discuss the driveway with the Public
works tomarrow.
 
Douglas S. Gray, P.L.S.
Gray Surveying & Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 510, 2706 River Rd. Yakima, WA. 98907
509 575 6434 voice 509 575 1294 fax
509 952 7763 mobile

mailto:dgray@grayse.gs
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dgray@grayse.gs
mailto:dgray@grayse.gs







E-mail: dgray@grayse.gs
 
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:16 AM
To: 'Doug Gray'
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Further correspondence in regard to the BLA is attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Dusty

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:53 AM
To: 'Doug Gray'
Subject: FW: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Greetings. When I sent this CPA letter out, I may have forgotten to attach the comments. They are
attached.
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:24 PM
To: 'Doug Gray'
Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Mr. Gray,
 
Find attached the conditional approval for the BLA.  A hard copy is en route to you and the applicant
via US Mail.
 
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
Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:53:10 AM

Ok, I’ll let you know.
 
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
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:07:36 PM

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
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From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Kelly Bacon
Subject: FW: Carney BLA
Date: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:28:09 AM
Attachments: 18147.pdf

Hi Dusty,
 
Attached is the amended and approved Carney BLA survey for access. Let us know if you need
anything else.
 
Thanks,
 
Taylor
 

From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Taylor Gustafson
Subject: FW: Carney BLA
 
Fyi
 

Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 

From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:20 AM
To: 'Doug Gray'
Subject: RE: Carney BLA
 
Doug,
 
This is acceptable and would address the access issue.
 
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
mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us







Ellensburg, WA 98926
 

From: Doug Gray [mailto:dgray@grayse.gs] 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 8:11 AM
To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: Carney BLA
 
Hi Kelly, attached is a PDF of Carney’s BLA Map. Let me know if this is acceptable.
 
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
Subject: Carney Narrative
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 12:16:55 PM
Attachments: Lloyd Carney - Narrative.docx

Hi Dusty, attached is the requested narrative.
 
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

Lloyd Carney

Boundary Line Adjustment



Narrative of Project



[bookmark: _GoBack]The project consists of three existing parcels, approximately 36.7 ac., 3.2 ac. And 2.7 ac. in size, lying between Naneum Creek on the west and Road No. 6 on the east. 



There is one existing home, including one well and a septic system, with direct and adjacent access to County Road No. 6. This parcel will be expanded slightly, from 3.2 ac to 4.7± ac. to the west to the left channel of Naneum Creek



The remaining two parcels are currently being farmed, but could potentially have residences.  They will become 6.7± ac. and 30.6± ac. They too will be served by wells and septic systems and are adjacent to County Road No. 6.



From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:38:45 AM

It should show a joint-use driveway, Public Works will want to look it over once it is
submitted/before final approval.
 
Thanks.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Taylor Gustafson
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Taylor,
 
Just so that I know what to look for, what exactly needs to be changed on the survey?
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Taylor Gustafson 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Hi Dusty,
 
We are waiting on the amended survey to be submitted to CDS.
 
Thanks,
 
Taylor
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Taylor Gustafson
Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Could you let me know when the applicants for this BLA have met their requirements on PW’s end
so that I can get it wrapped up?
 
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
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:52:54 AM

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
Cc: Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:52:31 PM
Attachments: BL-18-00010 Public Works Comments.pdf

Hi Dusty,
 
Please find Public Works comments attached. I apologize for the late submittal!
 
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
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 4:34:09 PM

Ok.  Thanks.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Holly Erdman
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
 
Holly,
 
Thanks for the reminder to do so, I just forwarded your question to the applicant’s surveyor. I will
see if they respond prior to the end of the comment period, otherwise your question will be
included in a transmittal of comments.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty

From: Holly Erdman 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Dusty,
 
Do you anticipate being able to get a site plan for PN 620233?
 
Holly
 

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
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 3:45:17 PM

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
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 12:04:08 PM

Dusty,
 
To enable me to comment on this proposed BL, I need the locations of the existing drainfield and
well for the house owned by Greg Ogan on parcel #620233 and those distances from the proposed,
new boundary lines.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Holly Erdman
Environmental health specialist
Kittitas county public health department
507 N. Nanum street, suite 102
Ellensburg, wa. 98926
 
509-962-7580
 
 
 

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
Subject: BL-18-00010 No. 6 LLC
Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:12:30 AM

Dusty,
 
I made a mistake in my review of this BL.  I don’t need any information on parcel 620233 to
complete my review.  Public health has no further comment on this BL.
 
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
To: Deborah Humble
Subject: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:49:24 PM

Greetings. CDS has granted final approval to the # 6 BLA (BL-18-00010). Please review the
submission at the link below for finalization.
 
BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
 
Best,
 
 
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
To: "Doug Gray"
Subject: RE: BL-18-00010 # 6 LLC
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:30:48 PM
Attachments: BL-18-00010 # 6 Final Approval.pdf

Greetings. Find attached the letter of final approval for the BLA. A hard copy is en route via US Mail.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Doug Gray [mailto:dgray@grayse.gs] 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 12:41 PM
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
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